






From: B L 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Chignik salmon run 
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 8:26:25 AM 







 Raechel Allen 
Sunday, July 11, 2021 11:39 AM 

 Mitchell, McKenzie (DFG) 
 Lower escapements S Pen/Chignik 

Board member McKenzie Mitchell, 

Thank you for taking the time to speak on the phone while you were in Chignik. We spoke of the 
importance of escapement goals being achieved in the late 60’s and 70’s and how that was an 
important factor in rebuilding the salmon runs then. I had mentioned that it seemed escapements 
were lowering gradually. When escapements are lower it is easier to achieve goals while maintaining 
active fisheries (both terminal and intercept). I have included instances where escapements both 
overall and during time periods have lowered. 

This leads me to have greater concern for interception fisheries of Chignik stocks. It also concerns me 
that as fishing increased in the Shumagins and other points of interception (both earlier and more 
often), the Chignik escapement may (I believe) have been shifted later and even managed at times on 
lower ends of escapement. Both these occurrences combined would be exacerbating the escapement 
issue in Chignik. 

In providing protection for Chignik’s sockeye salmon, I hope the Board of Fish will consider closing 
statistical areas that naturally encourage catch on east bound sockeye such as Areas spoken of in the 
following ADFG excerpt should be considered: 
"It is speculated that large numbers of Chignik sockeye may be intercepted during July in 
portions of the Shumagin Islands Section. These locations do not have a documented history 
of substantial fishing effort until recently. The locations in question are: 
(1) The west side of Unga Island located between Bay Point and Archedin Point. 
(2) The portion of the Shumagin Islands Section located southof 55" N. lat. (which includes 
Mountain Point on Nagai Island). 
- 1- The above locations (and other locations in the Outer Shumagins where it is suspected 
that large numbers of Chignik destined sockeye are being taken) will be closed to 
commercial salmon fishing if substantial numbers of sockeye are being caught and the 
Department determines that the late Chignik run is below escapement needs." 1990 Alaska 
Peninsula General Management Plan pg. 1-2 



Also, a return to the pre 2001 GHL ratios of catch in the S Pen (approx. 80% Unimak fishery 20% 
Shumagin fishery) should be implemented. 

Thank you for your consideration. Post script are various changes in escapements. 
Raechel Allen 

Post script: 

SOUTH PENINSULA ESCAPEMENTS 
Thin Point escapement in the South Peninsula was 20k-30k in 1997 and presently is 14k-28k. 
Thin Point Lake Weir -Thin Point Lake weir is located at the outlet of Thin Point Lake, 55° 02' N. 
latitude, 162° 38' W. longitude and is about 150 feet in length and varies from 6 inches to 8 feet in 
depth. The weir has been operated annually since 1994 by two ADF&G employees from mid-July 
through late August. The point escapement goal is 25,000 salmon and the range is 20,000 to 30,000 
salmon. (Regional Information Report No. 4K98-40 pg.3) 
Coho escapement goal in Thin Point Lake of 3000-6000 was eliminated at the 2013 Board Meeting 

Orzinski (Orzenoi) 

Regional Information Report No. 4K94-14 
(April 1994), p.7 
Orzinski became 15k-20k escapement 

Middle Lagoon (Morchovoi) 
Escapement was 16,000 – 32,000 sockeye (Regional Information Report No. 4K98-29, p.14) 
But isn’t listed with a set escapement goal recently. 



The escapement goal range was 67,800-135,000 (Regional Information 
Report No. 4K98-29, p.14) 

Lower escapement objective was 62,250 sockeye in the 2013 AMR 
In the 2019 Peninsula Season Summary it cites a management objective of 48,200-86,400. 



CHIGNIK ESCAPEMENT 
from1987 ADFG Annual Report 
"The Chignik Management Area closed to commercial salmon fishing at 6:00 P.M. 18 June 
and remained closed until 8:00 P.M. 20 June in order to bring the sockeye escapement back 
within the escapement schedule. A cumulative escapement of 200,000 sockeye through the 
weir by 20 June is desired. At 10:OO A.M. on 20 June this was achieved so another opening 
was announced for 8:00 P.M. on 20 June. The fishery remained open until 6:00 P.M. 23 June 
when a closure was again necessary to ensure that the early run escapement goal of 400,000 
sockeye would be achieved by the end of June." 

*2012 was the last year 200k escapement was met by 6/20* 
*I am unaware when the last year 400k was escaped by 6/30 * 







From: Alan Crookston 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Support for ACR 10 , Cook Inlet 
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 5:00:10 PM 





From: Ralph Masterson 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR 10 
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 5:33:46 PM 



From: Angel Haines 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR #10 
Date: Sunday, October 3, 2021 3:40:55 PM 





From: Anne Gatling 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR 10 
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 5:50:57 PM 



From: Bel Ramirez 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:21:42 PM 







From: BRIAN SCOW 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 3:28:57 PM 



From: Chris Every 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR-10
Date: Sunday, October 3, 2021 12:54:31 PM 

Alaska Board Of Fish Members 

I support ACR-10
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From: Chris McConnell 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Set Netters - Kenai 
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:40:02 PM 
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From: Dane Markham 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: In Support of ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 9:41:54 AM 
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From: NorggroN
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Support for ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 10:06:40 PM 
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From: Elizabeth Marinos 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: In support of ACR10 
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 9:12:18 PM 
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From: jake markham 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:19:46 PM 

Dear Board Members, 

Over the last few years, we have watched our season be closed due to low king abundance. I am in support of 
ACR 10.  Please consider this ACR to help protect Alaska's fisheries and Alaskan Fishermen. 

Thanks,

Jake Markham 
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From: Jan Kornstad 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR 10 
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 5:37:25 PM 
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From: Jessica Nyce 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Support for ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 1:54:09 PM 
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From: Jessie Banas 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Setnetting on Cook Inlet 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:30:17 AM 
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From: Levi Boyd Johnson 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Support for ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 7:37:52 PM 
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From: Live
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Support ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 5:36:29 PM 



2
From: Michael Gatling 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR 10 
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 4:01:59 PM 



3

From: Michele Markham 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Support for ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 9:18:14 AM 
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From: Mike Markham 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: support for ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 9:16:56 AM 

Mike Markham 
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From: BRIAN SCOW 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Regarding ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 3:32:32 PM 
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From: Paul Crookston 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: Support ACR 10 
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:56:53 PM 
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From: Romayne Hindman 
To: DFG, BOF Comments (DFG sponsored) 
Subject: ACR 10 support 
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:24:37 PM 

As a long time set netter in Cook Inlet, I would like to give my support and ask that the board 
of fish do the same to ACR 10.  I see this as a way in times of low King salmon returns to slow 
the escapement of Sockeye salmon into the river system and try to manage both stocks for 
the future. 

Respectfully 
Romayne Hindman 
Cook Inlet Set Netter 
Central District, East Forlands Section 
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